

Rochester Institute of Technology
Rochester 8, New York
Student Council Minutes
November 7, 1963

The regular meeting of the R.I.T. Student Council was called to order by the President, Ron Sherman. Roll Call was taken and the minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Representatives--Your folders across from Eastman 125 are now up to date.

Parking--The Clarissa and Broad Street parking lot remain as it is. However, there are parking spaces available in the Troup and Clarissa Street parking lot which the students may use.

Student Safety--It was announced that the school is 100 per cent behind any student who is involved in an "incident" in the neighborhood. By this they mean that you will not be blamed by the school as long as the attack was NOT PROVOKED by the student. Chief Lombard will speak at school on November 21. Any interested students may attend this open meeting of Student Council.

Letters--A letter was read from the N. A. A. C. P.

DIVISION REPORTS

Social--A hootenanny will be held at school on January 31. A cash prize will be offered to the winner. Application forms are available for any students who would like to participate in this event. See Elaine Grabowski for further details.

On April 4, big name entertainment can be seen on this campus!

On Monday, November 11, the first meeting of the Spring Weekend Committee will be held. The committee will consist of the following students: Corresponding Secretary-Jackie Baranola, Picnic-Roger H. Bennett, Financial Administrator-David Christman, Indoor and Outdoor Advertising-Donald Gaeta, Printing-Norm Gershon, Art-Dave Goodman, Judging-John Helms, Official Photographer-Stephen Blasknicek, Saturday Night-Diane Mercomes, Records Secretary-Phyllis Morrow, Parade-Thomas O'Malley, Skits and Properties-John Patterson, Publicity and Publications-Dave Rylance, Mr. Campus-Micky Schauf, Recording Secretary-Susan Scott, Communications-Ron Sokolowski, Concert-Sidney Wicks.

Internal Affairs--All organizations who receive money from Council are required to join the Budget Committee. This committee will help them with their budget and accounting problems. A meeting of this committee will be held on Tuesday, November 12, at 7:30 in the Student Union.

Campus Affairs--On Wednesday, November 13, at 3:15 p.m. in room E-125, Mr. Maurice Lavanaux will lecture on "Trend in Present Day Religious Art and Architecture."

Publicity & Publications--If anyone is interested in proofreading or designing the cover of the Student Directory, please see Denis Kitchen.

Organizational Affairs--The constitutions of Delta Sigma Pi, Interfraternity Council, Letterman's Club, Photo Society, and P. S. K. will be presented to council next week. I.T., Hockey, R.A.A., S.A.M., T.E.P., and N.R.A. have had extensions granted to them.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Mer Committee--The tiger was shown to council members. Over \$500 has been raised.

Freshman Council--The new officers of Freshman Council are: Chairman-Steve Parsons, Secretary-Barb Weinert, Treasurer-Dick Partis.

OLD BUSINESS

Student Council Crest--It was moved and accepted that we accept adopt the Student Council Crest as submitted by Mike Stamski.
Constitutions--The constitutions of Delta Lambda Epsilon, Theta Xi, Pi Club and Ski Club were approved by Council.

NEW BUSINESS

Gary Proud's motion to change Article VII, Section 4a of the By-Laws was read and will be presented again next week.

It was moved and passed that Council allocate \$700 for a poster machine from the Student Union Budget (capitol expenditure).

It was moved and passed that Student Council purchase 25 shares of school spirit and tradition, manifested in the form of a Bengal Tiger. The money will come from a general expense fund. It was defeated that 24 shares of stock be given to kids in the third ward.

It was moved and passed to suspend as campus organizations the American Society of Tool Engineers, Bowling League, Modern Jazz Society, Society of Motion Picture & T.V. Engineers, and Tau Kappa Alpha as of Monday, November 18, 1963.

It was decided that Student Council will recommend to Dr. Smith and the Executive Committee that registration for the Spring Quarter 1964 take place on March 20, 1964 (except for the block students which could be on March 30), that the Day School be closed on March 25 and 26, that the two days of classes be made up on Saturdays, April 4th and 11th, and that the Day Classes begin for the Quarter on Monday, March 30, 1964.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Name tabs with the Student Council Emblem will be put on the representatives folders.

Shares of Tiger Stock will be sold across from Eastman 125 everyday from 11 to 1.

The meeting was adjourned by the president at 7:35.

Respectfully submitted,
Gail De Ryke
Gail De Ryke
Secretary

Publicity & Publications-The Latin words *Deus Rex Electus* will be put on the Student Council banner. Proofreaders are needed for the banner.
Student Affairs-One member from each department will be put on the Student Council banner. An award is given for the student who gives the most blood, if anyone is interested in working on the awards banner.
Organizational Affairs-Any organization putting up signs on department bulletin boards must be notified that they are taken down.
Finance Committee-Only \$376 is needed to pay for the Tiger. Students will not be allowed to buy the tiger anymore because of legal reasons.
Student Council-The freshmen are planning several projects for the future.
Public Committee-The student representatives are Tom McKay and Chuck Kahler. The Hockey team is still functioning as a club with Jim Heifran acting as their coach. No student can represent the Institute if he is on probation. Awards were granted for the Golf, Tennis, and Baseball teams. There will be seven girls on the cheerleading squad. The Tech Tourney will be held on December 27, 28, and 29. The summer wrestling clinic was a success.